ILLINOIS HOUSINGn
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #544

DATE: 7/19/2022

TO: Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted Properties
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: IHC Virtual Event Announcement: Demystifying the Statewide Referral Network

SUMMARY:

The lllinois Housing Council (IHC) will host a virtual event via Zoom titled Demystifying the
Statewide Referral Network on Wednesday, July 27, 2022, from 9:30 - 10:30 AM CT.

The Statewide Referral Network (SRN) links vulnerable populations to affordable, available,
supportive housing. IHDA's 2022-2023 Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP) requires that every non-
elderly LIHTC project dedicate a minimum of 5-10% of its total units to the SRN.

Attendees ranging from developers to property managers are encouraged to attend this
informative session. Follow this link to register for the event.

ATTENTION:

Due to concerns surrounding COVID-19 (i.e. Coronavirus), IHDA will not be accepting visitors at our offices until
further notice. Many on-site meetings are being held remotely or have been postponed. With no on-site meetings
or visits, IHDA staff will continue to be available via email and telephone. We also urge you to check the IHDA
website or call (312) 836-5200. Your patience is appreciated as we all adjust to this new work environment.
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